
From: Melissa Joy
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Bryan Rayner; Peter Kusugak
Subject: Re: Reclamation of Kivalliq"s Yat Camp - Authorization for a controlled burn. 2BE-ANG
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 1:20:29 PM

Hi Phyllis,
In this situation (we inspected the site in question this summer), I have no issues with a clean wood
burn as per the location of this reclamation site (ie. far enough from water) as proposed by Mr. Berry.
Melissa

Melissa Joy
Water Resource Officer
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 100, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-4548 **NEW
FAX: (867) 979-6445
email: melissa.joy@inac.gc.ca 

Office location has changed as of Dec 14/09 *please update your address book*

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.

>>> "Andrew Berry" <andrewb@kivalliqenergy.com> 9/7/2010 3:02 PM >>>
Sirs,

Re:       NWB Licence No. 2BE-ANG0813

Land Use Permit #N2008C0026

Land Use Licence No. KVL308C09

Kivalliq Energy Corporation's YAT Camp site (98 59' 32"W Long., 62 32' 40"N Lat.) was used to support
field operations in 2008 and 2009. In April 2010, Kivalliq established the Nutaaq camp in a location
proximal to our advanced exploration activities at the Lac Cinquante uranium deposit.

Kivalliq has been performing reclamation at the YAT site over the summer 2010 field season. Over the
Labor Day weekend, I had crews at the site disassembling and salvaging lumber from the tent frames
that comprised the camp facilities. This material has been removed from site and will be used at the
Nutaaq camp.

As a final part of the reclamation operation I am seeking authorization to conduct a controlled open
burn of clean wood materials that remain on site.  The fire contemplated will be confined to an area of
approximately 10m2, less than the foot print of a single tent frame.  As a final part of the reclamation
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exercise ashes from the fire will be collected in sealed 45 gallon drums and removed from the location.

I have consulted  Jeff Mercer with INAC regarding burn restrictions under Land Use Permit #2008C0026.
Open burns are not specifically prohibited by our licence. I am seeking NWB's approval under Licence
No. 2BE-ANG0813 to proceed with a controlled burn of remaining wood debris so that we may continue
with our reclamation efforts.

Thank you,

Andrew Berry

Project Manager

Kivalliq Energy Corporation

Nutaaq Camp

604-628-3377


